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May 20,19%

! Dr. David M. Slaughter
Reactor Administrator
2202 MEB

; University of Utah
| Salt Lake City, Utah 84112

| SUBJECT: . REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (TAC NO. M79601)

Dear Dr. Slaughter:

' We are continuing our review of Revision 4, Emergency Plan for the University
of Utah Center for Excellence in Nuclear Technology, Engineering and Research
which you submitted on March 27, 1996. In accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q),
please provide us with a copy of Revision 4 with the chanaes from Revision 3

. clearly indicated. If you have any questions regarding this review, please
contact Warren Eresian at (301) 415-1833.

This requirement affects nins or fewer respondents and, therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

Un r
Marvin' M. Men onca, Senior Prhet Mariager|

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management
; Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation !
' ;
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g j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION*
* WASHINGTON, D.C. 2056tW001 '

,,,,,8 May 20, 1996

Dr. David M. Slaughter
Reactor Administrator
2202 MEB
University of Utah
Salt Lake City, Utah 84112

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (TAC N0. M79601)

Dear Dr. Slaughter:

We are continuing our review of Revision 4, Emergency Plan for the University
of Utah Center for Excellence in Nuclear Technology, Engineering and Research
which you submitted on March 27, 1996. In accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q),
please provide us with a copy of Revision 4 with the charaes from Revision 3

iclearly indicated. If you have any questions regarding this review, please |

contact Warren Eresian at (301) 415-1833.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

% 1

%&
Marvin M. M ndonca, Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

i Project Directorate
'

Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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University of Utah Docket Nos. 50-72/407

cc:

Mayor of Salt Lake City )
451 South State
Room 306
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Director
Division of Radiation Control
1460 West 288 North
P.O. Box 144850 I
Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-4850

Dr. Richard Koehn |

Office of the Vice President for i
Research !

210 Park Building
University of Utah
Salt Lake City, Utah 84112

Dr. David M. Slaughter
Director of Nuclear Engineering

Laboratory
University of Utah
Salt Lake City, Utah 84112
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